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February 10, 2015 
 
 
James & Mary Jo Dresen 
5113 Melinda Drive 
Madison, Wisconsin 53716 
 
RE: Approval of a conditional use to allow construction of a two-family twin residence at 1924-1926 

Tarragon Drive within 300 feet of a zoning lot containing another two-family twin building. 
 
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Dresen; 
 
At its February 9, 2015 meeting, the Plan Commission found the standards met and approved your 
conditional use for 1924-1926 Tarragon Drive. The conditions of approval in the following sections shall 
be satisfied prior to issuance of building permits for the project.  
 
Please contact Janet Schmidt of the City Engineering Division at 261-9688 if you have questions 
regarding the following nine (9) items: 
 
1. The pending Third Amendment and Addendum to the Buckeye Meadows Condominiums declaration 

and plat shall be recorded prior to the issuance of a building permit for this project. 
 

2. The submitted drawings show no impacts to the existing storm sewer inlets with the drive apron 
configuration provided.  No work on the inlets shall be allowed without a Permit to Excavate in the 
Right of Way approved by the City Engineer. 
 

3. This property already has sanitary laterals stubbed into the lot. It is unclear from the plan whether 
the applicant intends to use the existing laterals or install new laterals. If the applicant intends to 
install new laterals, the existing laterals that are unused shall be plugged and a Sewer Plug Permit 
shall be obtained for that work. In addition, if new laterals are installed a Permit to Excavate in the 
Right of Way shall be obtained. 
 

4. The applicant shall replace all sidewalk and curb and gutter abutting the property, which is damaged 
by the construction, or any sidewalk and curb and gutter that the City Engineer determines needs to 
be replaced because it is not at a desirable grade regardless of whether the condition existed prior 
to beginning construction. 
 

5. A City-licensed contractor shall perform all work in the public right of way. 
 

6. All damage to the pavement on Dondee Road and Tarragon Drive adjacent to these projects shall be 
restored in accordance with the City’s Pavement Patching Criteria. 
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7. The applicant shall submit, prior to plan sign-off, digital PDF files to the City Engineering Division. 

The digital copies shall be to scale, shall have a scale bar on the plan set, and shall contain the 
following items: building footprints; internal walkway areas; internal site parking areas; lot lines and 
right-of-way lines; street names, stormwater management facilities and; detail drawings associated 
with stormwater management facilities (including if applicable planting plans). 
 

8. The site plan shall be revised to show all existing public sanitary sewer facilities in the project area as 
well as the size, invert elevation, and alignment of the proposed service. 
 

9. Each unit of a duplex building shall be served by a separate and independent sanitary sewer lateral. 
 
Please contact Pat Anderson, Assistant Zoning Administrator, at 266-5978 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 

 
10. Pursuant to Section 28.141(9)(d) of the Zoning Code, the maximum width of each driveway shall not 

exceed 20’-4”± (the width of the legal parking area). Final plans shall show the width of each 
driveway at the property line. 
 

Please contact Dennis Cawley of the Madison Water Utility at 261-9243 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
11. Note: All operating private wells shall be identified and permitted and any unused private wells shall 

be abandoned by the Madison Water Utility in accordance with MGO Section 13.21. 
 
Please contact Bill Sullivan of the Madison Fire Department at 261-9658 if you have any questions 
regarding the following item: 
 
12. Note: Madison Fire Department recommends the installation of a residential fire sprinkler system 

for each unit in accordance with NFPA 13D and SPS 382.40(3)(e). 
 

Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency. 
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining permits for your project: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please file eight (8) sets of complete, 

fully dimensioned, and to-scale plans, the appropriate site plan review application and fee pursuant 
to Section 28.206 of the Zoning Code, and any other documentation requested herein with the 
Zoning Administrator, Room LL-100, Madison Municipal Building, 215 Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Boulevard. The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the City 
department staff listed above for their final approval. 

 
2. This letter shall be signed by the applicant and property owner (if not the applicant) to acknowledge 

the conditions of approval and returned to the Zoning Administrator when requesting building 
permit approval. 
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I hereby acknowledge that I understand and 
will comply with the above conditions of 
approval for this project. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Applicant 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Signature of Property Owner  
(If Not Applicant) 

3. Approval of the plans for this project does not include any approval to prune, remove or plant trees 
in the public right of way. Permission for such activities must be obtained from the City Forester, 
266-4816. 

 
4. No alteration of this proposal shall be permitted unless approved by the Plan Commission, provided, 

however, the Zoning Administrator may issue permits for minor alterations. No alteration of a 
conditional use shall be permitted unless approved by the Plan Commission provided, however, the 
Zoning Administrator following consideration by the alderperson of the district, may approve minor 
alterations or additions which are approved by the Director of Planning and Community and 
Economic Development and are compatible with the concept approved by the Plan Commission and 
the conditional use standards. This approval shall become null and void one (1) year after the date 
of the Plan Commission unless the use is commenced, construction is under way, or a valid building 
permit is issued and construction commenced within 6 months of the issuance of said building 
permit. Where the plans have not been altered from the Plan Commission’s approval, and the 
conditional use has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development 
may, after consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 24 
months from the expiration date.  The Plan Commission shall retain jurisdiction over this matter for 
the purpose of resolving complaints against the approved conditional use permit.  

 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your building permits, please contact the Zoning 
Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if may be of any further assistance, please do 
not hesitate to contact my office at 261-9632. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Timothy M. Parks 
Planner 
 
 
cc: Janet Dailey, City Engineering Division 

Pat Anderson, Asst. Zoning Administrator 
Dennis Cawley, Madison Water Utility 
Bill Sullivan, Madison Fire Department 
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